MONTH OF APRIL:

Value of Construction

No. of Permits Issued

BP to Complete (renewals)

No. of Residential Building

Permits

TO:
FROM:
RE:

No. of Manufactured Homes

No. of other Permits

(garages/workshops/improvemen

ts/additions & misc.)

Industrial / Institutional /
Commercial

YEAR TO DATE:
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

MEMORANDUM
Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board
Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

CENTRAL CARIBOO

NORTH CARIBOO

2024
$382,178

11

$2,035,668 $1,839,812 $2,026,035

29

11

12

2023

$118,800

24

2024

$460,936

35

15

11

2023

$538,018

$967,311
30

15

13

SOUTH CARIBOO
2024 2023

$2,529,805 $4,089,394

23 37
10 14
5 5
0 1
8 17
0 0

$3,854,874 $8,230,021

71 108
41 57
8 10
1 4
21 37
0 0

TOTALS
2024 2023

$3,372,919 $4,746,212

42 47
19 18
5 6
0 2
16 21
2 0

$7,916,577 $11,037,144

135 162
67 80
11 13

9 9
44 59
4 1



